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Ref: APPLICATION m EQ

This memorandum confirms formal withdrawal of the above application.
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September 5, 1988

bl

PORTAKABIN FOR APPLE COMPUTERS, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD

Dear Sir
Your Reference: INC/AA/EW

I understand that there are problems with the Planning Requirement
at the above. We are most anxious to resolve these rather than

receive a refusal at the next meeting. -

I would be grateful therefore if you would with-draw this from the
forth~coming meeting and return the documents to us pending

. further discussions.

Yours fai?hfully

Maurice Phillips
Appll.let
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